Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 11:00 AM

To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH);
Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; Henry Kao

Subject: FW: D24006009MFSH SML4662X MZ MS FIRST TP CLAIM YOUR REF: SHD6313S
OUR REF: SML4662Z

Attachments: 0587_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Ref: TAX/07/24/2020

Dear Rajes,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SML46627Z
Insured: SHD6313S
Workshop: Eurokars

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 10:14 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana
Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim
<EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg>;
claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg; Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid
<faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Jess Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas
<jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Jun Xian <junxian.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng <yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: D24006009MFSH SML4662X MZ MS FIRST TP CLAIM YOUR REF: SHD6313S OUR REF: SML4662Z

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
PRI.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims



MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq
A Member of LIEEEIM Insurance Group

'

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom
itis intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad
Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Jess Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas
<jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Jun Xian <junxian.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng <yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SML4662X MZ MS FIRST TP CLAIM YOUR REF: SHD6313S OUR REF: SML4662Z

Dear Officer,

Kinldy arrange a surveyor to survey our client's vehicle at 5 UBI CLOSE (car in workshop)

Thank you.

Best regards.

Wong Chun Wei
Insurance Claim Officer | Body & Paint

5 UBI CLOSE, Singapore 408605
Tel. +65 6331 0680 | chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg

EurokarsGroup.com | Eurokars Group LinkedIn

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet communications are not secure.
While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with Trans Eurokars Group and its
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affiliates is not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who
communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in
https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed

copy.



